
Ways and Means Comm.itte$ 

l1>eeial Session, 1966 
fiJvada State Legislature, May 10, 1966 

Meeting was cal.led to order by Chairman James Gibson at 
1::39 P·.M. 1n Ways and Means Committee Room. 

Presentt Roy Young, Glenn .Jones, N-0rJI1 Gia,s~r ,.«re hie Pozzi, 
Cyril Bastian, .lames Bailey, Vernon Bunker, Ernie 
Jlohnson,Chairman Gibson. 

Howard Barrett of Budget Department and Fiscal 
Department member Norman Terrell present, as 
well as Robert Mitchell of the Las Vegas Chamber 
of Commerc:e and members of the press. 

Chairman Gibson asked Mr. Barrett to make his presentation 
concerning the budget. Mr. Barre,tt discussed eatimates made 
in 1965 and those for the next two years. Re said t .h•.· St+~rettt · 
bx had increased 2. 06% more for this year th.an in 1965 · a 
that he is estimating next year it will increase 1.,?% more. 
He said he fel.t estimates had been "'lery eons•rtative in general, 
and that it was easier to e1timate revenues as the period grew 
closer. gentral pn14 - fi-turtx ·%:f discussion. Estimate 
for next year baae~upon uaessed va uation. ~aversions were 
diseuss,ed. Mr. Barrett ••id they amounted to . would amount . to) 
$750,000.00 for this year, $1,000,000.00 for next year. fil.!­
tributi,v1 .Scpos>s1 Fun.« discussed. 

Chairman Gibson asked what contributed to the difference betwten 
the 1965' estimate of 1966-67 revenue aru:l the curr•nt es~imate.:, 
amounting to about $1,1001 000.00. Mr. Barrett said that in 
his estimate Savings and LOan and Real Estate estimates were 
not included in general receipts. , · 

Mr. Barrett discussed gaminf taxes , saying those collected from 
counties increased substant ally. . . . . . 

. :· '-.~--•-;•f: .. :, ·, . . ·:· \~ -', ?>- : ~ 

Chairman Gibson aslted about interest on baal5 dtRQfit§ in amount 
of $1+oo,ooo.oo. Mr. Barrett said the State freasurer had 
begun investing funds at 1+%. Chairman Gibson asked wbff.t had 
changed since Aprfl 1 to ma~ them f1,ooo,ooo.oo more optimistic. 
Mr. Barrett said there had been a big 1nor,ease in ,:amtag and 
casino entertainment taxes. Discussion of Sa,1.@§ fa1 dropoff 
in Clark Count:,. More discussion of U.% increase in Sil;Di 
tax anticipated for next y•ar, 13 1/2% this year. Mr. ~rrett 
said 11% should be average in the next 5 or 6 years. F\il?'ther 
discussion of Cigarette Ta~. Mr. Barrett said the General 
Fund nets about .02; a piu.ik 1 801000,000. packs are anticipated 
for this year, 3% increase the rollowing year ... overall 7i/, 
increase. Casino entertainment tax difficult to project. 

dmayabb
Asm



Page 2 
5'/10/66 

Discussion of projection of liquor tax. Discussion ot 
General Fnnd balance if' no appropriations -were made at 
all ... $19,174,ooo.oo. If appr61riations reeoJmnended. are 
passedt balance would. be f7,907,ooo.oo. according to Mr. Barrett. 

Meeting recessed until afternot">n. 

3,0; P.M. May 10 - meeting resumed. 

Present, · Chairman Gibson, Jones, Bailey, Young, Pozzi, 
Bastian, Johnson. 3tll - Mr. Bunker 

Norman Terrell, Fiscal Analyst dis(:ttssed the budg•t and 
the small percentage by wh1.eh he di ttered w1 th Mr. Barrett. 

Chairman Gibi,on said the eamm1ttee and rut•• interested in 
attempting to proJeet the impaet ot what will be done in 
the Speei•l Session on pro'ble•s to be fated in the eoming 
bierm.ium. Dis~nssien of increasing eu.rnnt prog~. 
D1seussion ot means or gettin.g·extl*a revenue - Mr. Terrell 
felt programs could n•t 'tJ$ tu:nded with prGs&nt seu:rce• ot 
reve.nue. M1. ki-rett telt revenues vi:11 be inert-.aing 
except tor (U1ai11e en:t,ertainm.ent t.x •. l!e l'•lt 1nt1"e,,uJ.e 
would be 7'A - moneys would M available,for itlereasein 
the distributive s4heol fundi including ••erg8llCY tu.a.di 
asked for ••• ?'A ine:reue in a l bud ge1s • . AnY new programs 
will n•ed h~reased revenue. Mr. Bastian discussed, ex­
pendi tllres for seheols ud prison. Mr. Oib$en said ·h• 
did n.ot be,Ueve a 71' incJrea•• would cover everything, all 
budfets. lte said h• tel t 1 t would. have to be studied care­
ful y. l)iseussion of needs at priiu,n. 

Mr. ltnislq brought up discussion or ap propJriation from· 
the Highway Fund. Mr. Jarrett said HiptWa7 Pa'trol 11 part 
or Administration. Discussed inereaain.g h!gbway patrol 
staff. Mr. Knisley said he dicbrft see bow they eoul.4 take 
f:undtt rra the gas tu to use for patrolaen, ete. Mr. 
Gluon asked it there had been an attorney's opinion .on 1t. 
Mr. Barrett said not. Chainan·Gibson said h• telt dis­
cussions should be had with Mr. Barr.tt and Mr. fernll 
on the budget illtp&et. He said he felt there was no way to 
limit th~ a• ed to ?J ine:ruse a y•ar. Discussion ot pressure 
on Federal partictpation in welta:re prograu• also highway 
safety p~ogrq. Chainan Gibson aJmouaeed the Oommittee 
would tour S'iead Air Pore• Base at jtOO a.11.Wednesia7, the 
State Hospital in th• afternoon, the Prison at 9t30.'!nttrsday, 
and hear representati-ves trcm Clark and Washoe ae11nty School 
Distriets in a joint •••ting with Senate rtmnc~ 00ll!l!DD1ttee 
Monday afternoon at 21.00. Mr. Tel'reU 1ntrott.tute4 Mr. Bruce, 
Deputy Fiscal Analyst, assign,d to the OOllllittee. Meeting 
was adjourned at approxhtately 3,3; ~.M. 

~, ~:; :t~s ~~~1bs!;t~Il' 

dmayabb
WM




